

TOWN OF MANSFIELD
Arts Advisory Committee Meeting

Tuesday, January 4, 2022
5:00pm

MANSFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER
Draft Minutes

1. Called To Order at 5:10 pm

Kim Bova	X		kbova@charter.net;
David Vaughan	X		dhvaughan@charter.net;
Judy McChesney	X		judy.mcchesney@gmail.com;
Ann Williams	X		anndavew@charter.net;
Susan Meisler	X		ssnmslr@att.net;
Alicia Welch			Alicia062502@gmail.com;
Sarah Kaufold			kaufolds@gmail.com;
Bethany Cologna, MCC Liaison	X		ColognaB@mansfieldCT.org

2. Minutes of meeting on 12/7/21 approved and seconded.

3. Public Comments

Bethany contacted Margaret Chatey re: publishing the date of each of our monthly meetings in the Chronicle. It was Margaret's opinion that the paper publishes only solo events, such as tag sales, but Bethany will contact the paper for further clarification.

4. No Public Correspondence

5. Pending Artwork

Debra Gag submitted an application and copies of the paintings she would display; work was approved and will be exhibited in the glass entry cases to

replace The Art of Flowers.

6. New Business

A. Winter Theme Community Exhibit

Bethany handed out a flyer she designed advertising *Wonder of Winter*, the theme of our next call for artists' submissions. Minor revisions were suggested to the flyer, and after some discussion, the committee decided not to include a request for audio-visual performance. We will wait for these submissions until the spring when outside performances can be arranged, perhaps at the artists' reception. **Art must be submitted by February 17th, and will be reviewed at a special meeting (via Zoom) at 5:00 on Tuesday Feb. 22nd.**

B. The committee also reviewed the revised Community Art Exhibit Application and suggested additions and alterations.

C. Contacting the schools was suggested as a way to spotlight the artistic efforts of area students. Judy will contact Shaun Rock at Mansfield Middle School to offer exhibition space to his 7th and 8th graders in March.

7. Future Agendas

- Collate addresses of all artists we have hosted; please bring names and contact information to our next meeting.
- Update on hangers for Lenard Hall
- Ideas for spring show? A juried show in May? What funds are available to us for this year?

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 P.M.

Next regular meeting to be held **Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 5:00pm**

Respectfully submitted,
Judy McChesney